MEMORANDUM

TO: Town Clerk
FROM: Pamela Gery, Parks & Recreation Director
DATE: February 7, 2023

SUBJECT: Invasive Working Group Special Meeting held by GOTOMEETING
virtual platform.

Topic: Invasive Working Group meeting
Time: Feb 21, 2023 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://darienps.zoom.us/j/95038049859

Meeting ID: 950 3804 9859

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,95038049859# US (Chicago)
+16469313860,,95038049859# US

Meeting ID: 950 3804 9859
Find your local number: https://darienps.zoom.us/u/alaljfzDF

*Please note: You may email Pam Gery at pgery@darienct.gov before 12 pm on

February 21, 2023 if you choose to speak, during public comment at the virtual meeting. During
the meeting, you also will need to identify yourself and your address, whether you call in by
phone or use the computer link provided.


https://darienps.zoom.us/j/95038049859

Invasives Remediation Working Group
of the Darien Parks and Recreation Commission
Special Meeting Agenda
7 p.m. Tuesday February 21, 2023
GoToMeeting

Call to Order.
Update on the removal of various Trees of Heaven.

Discuss progress and ongoing work at Cherry Lawn Park.
Discuss future meeting dates for 2023.

Adjournment.



